

College of Nurses of Ontario
BY-LAW NO. 1: GENERAL

Additional Register Information¹

44.1.06 In accordance with the authorization provided by paragraph 20 of subsection 23(2) of the Code and subject to Article 44.1.07, the following additional information shall be kept in the register of the College:

[...]

6. Where a member previously held a specialty certificate of registration issued by the College at a time when the College issued such specialty certificates, ~~t~~The specialty certificate previously held by ~~each~~ the member, and the date on which each was issued and the date on which the member no longer held the specialty certificate.

[...]

28. Where a member's previously held a specialty certificate of registration that was ~~is~~ revoked, suspended, cancelled or otherwise terminated, a notation of that fact and the effective date and the basis of the revocation, suspension, cancellation or other termination.

29. Where a member's previously held a specialty certificate of registration that was ~~is~~ reinstated, the effective date of the reinstatement.

[...]

40. Where a member holds a certificate of registration as a registered nurse in the extended class and where such information is known to the College, the name of the foundational nurse practitioner education institution from which the member graduated, the year the member graduated from such program, and any program focus.

BY-LAW NO. 2: FEES

1.01 In this by-law,
"administrative suspension" means a suspension of a member's certificate

¹ Certain of these by-law provisions are repeated in s. 44.1.05.

College of Nurses of Ontario By-Laws

Redline

of registration as a result of the member's failure to pay a prescribed fee or a fee required by the by-laws or to provide information required by the by-laws;

"category" means one of the RN Category or the RPN Category;

"certificate of registration" means a certificate of registration issued by the College ~~and does not include a specialty certificate~~;

"class" means a class of certificate of registration and does not mean "class" as that word is used in section 8 of the Nursing Act, 1991;

"fee" includes a required fee(s) or charge, an administrative fee(s) or an administrative charge(s);

"out-of-province certificate" has the meaning ascribed to it under the Regulated Health Professions Act, 1991 and its Health Professions Procedural Code;

"person" includes a member and former member; and

"registration regulation" means Part II of Ontario Regulation 275/94, as amended, passed under the Nursing Act, 1991.

APPLICATION FEES

Application Fee: General and Extended Class

2.02 A person who submits an application for a certificate of registration ~~in the general class~~ as a registered nurse in the general class or ~~in the general class~~ as a registered practical nurse in the general class shall pay an application fee of

a) \$400.00 for an application made in the 2024 calendar year;

b) \$416.00 for an application made in the 2025 calendar year;

c) \$433.00 for an application made in the 2026 calendar year and subsequent calendar years.

(Amended March 2025)

College of Nurses of Ontario By-Laws

Redline

2.02.1 Deleted March 2025

2.02.2 A person who submits an application for a certificate of registration as a registered nurse in the extended class shall pay an application fee of

~~i) if the applicant is a graduate of a program required for registration in the extended class which was taken in Canada or if the applicant, at the time of application, holds an out-of-province certificate that is equivalent to an extended class certificate of registration as a registered nurse or if the applicant previously held an extended class certificate of registration as a registered nurse issued by the College shall pay an application fee of~~

a) \$300.00 for an application made in the 2023 calendar year;

b) \$400.00 for an application made in the 2024 calendar year;

c) \$416.00 for an application made in the 2025 calendar year;

d) \$433.00 for an application made in the 2026 calendar year and subsequent calendar years.

~~ii) if the applicant has education other than the education referred to in (i) and the applicant graduated from a program for registration as a registered nurse in the extended class that was approved by Council or a body approved by Council for that purpose, or a program approved by the Registration Committee as equivalent to a Council-approved program for registration as a registered nurse in the extended class shall pay an application fee of~~

~~a) \$300.00 for an application made in the 2023 calendar year;~~

~~b) \$400.00 for an application made in the 2024 calendar year;~~

~~c) \$416.00 for an application made in the 2025 calendar year;~~

~~d) \$433.00 for an application made in the 2026 calendar year and subsequent calendar years.~~

College of Nurses of Ontario By-Laws

Redline

~~iii) if the applicant is not described in (i) or (ii), shall pay an application fee of~~

~~a) \$1,000.00 for an application made in the 2023 calendar year;~~

~~b) \$1,330.00 for an application made in the 2024 calendar year;~~

~~c) \$1,383.00 for an application made in the 2025 calendar year;~~

~~d) \$1,438.00 for an application made in the 2026 calendar year and subsequent calendar years.~~

REGISTRATION FEES

3.01 Unless otherwise specifically provided in this by-law, a separate registration fee is payable for each class of certificate of registration issued in each category.

3.02 Subject to Article 3.04 [and Article 3.05](#), the registration fee paid for the issuance of each class of certificate of registration, other than an emergency class certificate of registration is

i) \$50.00 for a certificate issued in the 2023 calendar year;

ii) \$63.00 for a certificate issued in the 2024 calendar year;

iii) \$66.00 for a certificate issued in the 2025 calendar year;

iv) \$69.00 for a certificate issued in the 2026 calendar year and subsequent calendar years.

3.03 No registration fee shall be payable for the issuance of an emergency class certificate of registration.

3.04 No registration fee shall be payable for the issuance of a non-practising class certificate of registration if the applicant holds, at the time of application, another class of certificate of registration, other than an emergency class, in the category for which the person is seeking the non-practising class certificate of registration.

College of Nurses of Ontario By-Laws

Redline

3.05 The registration fee paid for the issuance of a certificate of registration as a registered nurse in the extended class is \$138.00 for a certificate issued on or after [the date regulation amendments come into force].

FEES FOR SPECIALTY CERTIFICATES

4.01 The fee for the issuance or reinstatement of each specialty certificate in the extended class

- i) \$50.00 for a certificate issued in the 2023 calendar year;
- ii) \$63.00 for a certificate issued in the 2024 calendar year;
- iii) \$66.00 for a certificate issued in the 2025 calendar year;
- iv) \$69.00 for a certificate issued in the 2026 calendar year and subsequent calendar years.

FEES FOR REINSTATEMENT /LIFTING ADMINISTRATIVE SUSPENSIONS

Reinstatement Fee

7.03 Subject to Article 7.04, a ~~A~~ person who is otherwise entitled to reinstatement of their ~~his or her~~ certificate of registration.

~~ii)~~ shall pay a reinstatement fee of

- a) \$50.00 if made eligible to reinstate in the 2023 calendar year;
- b) \$67.00 if made eligible to reinstate in the 2024 calendar year;
- c) \$70.00 if made eligible to reinstate in the 2025 calendar year;
- d) \$73.00 if made eligible to reinstate in the 2026 calendar year and subsequent calendar years.

~~ii) for each calendar year or part thereof during which the applicant, while~~

College of Nurses of Ontario By-Laws

Redline

~~not a member,~~

~~used a title, the use of which was restricted to members and/or held themselves out as a member and/or held themselves out as qualified to practise in Ontario as a nurse, registered nurse, practical nurse or registered nurse in the extended class or nurse practitioner in a specialty of nursing in breach of section 11 of the Act and/or performed an act authorized to members under the Act in breach of the RHPA shall pay a fee of~~

~~a) \$500.00 if made eligible to reinstate in the 2023 calendar year;~~

~~b) \$625.00 if made eligible to reinstate in the 2024 calendar year;~~

~~c) \$650.00 if made eligible to reinstate in the 2025 calendar year;~~

~~d) \$676.00 if made eligible to reinstate in the 2026 calendar year or a subsequent calendar year.~~

7.04 A person who is otherwise entitled to reinstatement of their certificate of registration as registered nurse in the extended class shall pay a reinstatement fee of \$142.00 if made eligible to reinstate on or after [the date regulation amendments come into force].

7.05 For each calendar year or part thereof during which the applicant, while not a member, used a title, the use of which was restricted to members and/or held themselves out as a member and/or held themselves out as qualified to practise in Ontario as a nurse, registered nurse, practical nurse or registered nurse in the extended class or nurse practitioner ~~in a specialty of nursing~~ in breach of section 11 of the Act and/or performed an act authorized to members under the Act in breach of the RHPA shall pay a fee of

a) \$500.00 if made eligible to reinstate in the 2023 calendar year;

b) \$625.00 if made eligible to reinstate in the 2024 calendar year;

College of Nurses of Ontario By-Laws

Redline

c) \$650.00 if made eligible to reinstate in the 2025 calendar year;

d) \$676.00 if made eligible to reinstate in the 2026 calendar year or a subsequent calendar year.

EXAMINATION FEES

~~8.06 — A person who applies to have a re-score of the results of the examination which is a requirement for issuance of a specialty certificate in the extended class, known as the Canadian Nurse Practitioner Examination (CNPE), shall pay a fee of \$110.00.~~

8.07 A person who applies to attempt the College's jurisprudence examination shall pay a fee of \$40.00.

8.08 A separate fee is payable for each application referred to in Articles ~~s 8.06 and~~ 8.07 and shall be paid at the time the application is submitted.

Legend for redlined revisions
<u>Insertion</u>
Deletion
<u>Moved to</u>
<u>Moved from</u>